i

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting

Valley Mountain Regional Center Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95219
DIAL-IN NUMBER : 1-866-299-7945
CONFEREE PASSCODE 7793177#

Monday, January 8, 2018 - 6:00 PM

MEETING AGENDA

The mission of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental
disabilities as they enrich their lives through choices and inclusion.
VMRC is committed to securing quality, individualized services in collaboration
with families and the community.

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of Mission Statement

B. Review and Approval of Agenda

D. Adoption of Consent Items
o Consumer Services Committee, Minutes of December 11, 2017 meeting
o Executive Committee, Minutes of December 6, 2017 meeting
o Finance & Personnel Committee, Minutes of December 6, 2017 meeting
o Executive Director’s Monthly Report

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, December 11, 2017
"’}\
N

E. Announcements & Public Comment (Maximum 3-minute report per person)

' F. Presentation:
Lorenzo R. Cuesta, PRP, Professional Registered Parliamentarian, will provide a

presentation on The Parliamentary Procedures of Roberts Rules of order for non-
profit boards.

G. Executive Director’s Report



o Executive Director’s Report (Since the parliamentarian presentation will be
an training and given extended dedication of time the director’s report will
not be presented but questions will be addressed.)

Board member Visits
Committee Reports

i. VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee
(Dena Pfeifer, SAC6 Rep.)

ii. Consumer Services Committee
(Claire Lazaro, Chair)
o Caseload Report for November 2017

iil. Finance and Personnel Committee
(Ilvan Johnson, Chair)
o Human Resources Report with November Activity (Bud Mullanix)
o Acceptance of Contract Status Report (Claudia Reed)
o Presentation of Selected Contracts over $250,000 (Carmen Calder)
o Next meeting — January 31, 2018

iv.  VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
(Candice Bright, CLASP Representative)
o Oral Report
o Next meetings: February 22, 2018 for the Leadership Committee, and
February 26, 2018 for the CLASP Membership.

V. Legislative Committee
(Candice Bright, Chair)
o Our next meeting will be to review the Governors 2018-2019 Budget
Proposal.
o Next Meeting Date: January 22, 2018

vi.  Bylaws Committee
(Katherine Torres, Chair)
o Next meeting to be announced

President’s Report

(Tom Bowe, President)
o President’s Report
o Next meeting — February 5, 2018
o Board Retreat —March 17, 2018



vii. Closed Session?
o Extension of Executive Director Contract.

viii. Other Matters

K. Next Meeting
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018
Time: 6:00 PM
Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center,
702 Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202

L v L. Adjournment

Information = The item is brought to the board for information and is likely to be an action item at a future meeting.
*VMRC Policy on Public Input

In accordance with California Welfare & Institutions Code sections 4660 through 4669, meetings of the Valley Mountain Regional Center Board of
Directors are open and public, with only those exceptions provided in statute. Accordingly, time is allowed at each Board of Directors meeting for
public input on any issue whether or not it is on the agenda for that particular meeting. Such input shall be summarized in the minutes of the
meeting.

“Public input” is defined as verbal comment or written submissions provided to the Board by any person who is not a member of the VMRC Board.
Materials will be maintained by VMRC for at |east two years from the date of the meeting.

The VMRC Board of Directors reserves the right to determine the form or manner of its response. As a general rule, the Board will not respond to
comments or guestions that relate to agency personnel policies, the union contract, or collective bargaining issues. However, the Board may, at its
discretion, direct staff in executive session to investigate and report on such issues raised under public comment.

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances, and use
unscented personal care products in order to promote an irritant-free environment.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to participate,
please contact Jan Maloney at (209) 955-3248 prior 1o the start of this meeting.

! Notwithstanding Section 3.08(c), the Board and its committees may hold a closed meeting to consider real estate
negotiations, appointment, employment, evaluation or dismissal of an employee, staff salaries and benefits, labor
negotiations, and any matter dealing with a specifically identified consumer for whom appropriate authorization has not
been provided to enable public discussion of the matter. The Executive Assistant shall keep confidential minutes of
executive sessions. The subject of each executive session shall be announced prior to and at the conclusion of each such
session.






District 5

Cathleen Galgiani

State Capitol, Room 4082
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4005

District Office

31E. Channel, Rm. 440
Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 948-7930
senator.galgiani@sen.ca.gov

District 12

Anthony Cannella

State Capitol, Room 3048
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4012

District Office

918 15 Street

Modesto, CA 95354

(209) 577-6592
senator.cannella@sen.ca.gov

Local Legislators

California State Senate

District 14

Tom Berryhill

State Capitol, Room 4070
Sacramento, CA 94248-0001
(916) 651-4014

District Office

33 C Broadway

Jackson, CA 95642

(209) 223-9140
senator.berryhill@sen.ca.gov

California State Assembly

District 5

Frank E. Bigelow

State Capitol, Room 4158

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 319-2005

Jackson District Office

33 C Broadway

Jackson, CA 95642

(209) 223-0505
assemblymember.bigelow@assembly.ca.gov

District 9

Jim Cooper

State Capitol

Room 6025

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 319-2009

District Office

9250 Laguna Springs Drive #220

Elk Grove, CA 95758
assemblymember.cooper@assembly.ca.gov

District 12

Heather Flora

State Capitol, Room 3149
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2012

District Office

3719 Tully Road, Ste C
Modesto, CA 95356
(209) 576-6425

assemblymember.flora@assembly.ca.gov

District 13

Susan Talamantes-Eggman
State Capitol

Room 3173

Sacramento, CA 95814
{916) 319-2013

District Office

31 E. Channel, Rm. 306
Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 948-7479

assemblymember.eggman@asm.ca.gov

District 21
Adam Gray
State Capitol
Room 3152
Sacramento, CA
(916) 319-2021
District Office
1010 Tenth Street, Ste 5800
Modesto, CA 95354

(209) 521-2111

assemblymember.gray@assembly.ca.gov




U.S. Senate

Senator Dianne Feinstein (D)
One Post Street, Suite 2450
San Francisco, CA 94104
Phone: (415) 393-0707

Fax: (415) 393-0710

Senator Kamala Harris (D)
1300 "I" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-2919
Phone: (916) 445 9555

Fax: (202) 228 - 3865

U.S. House of Representatives

Congressman Jeff Dunham (R)
4701 Sisk Road, Suite 202
Modesto, CA 95356

Phone: (209) 579-5458

Fax: (209) 579-5028

Congressman Jerry McNerney (D)
2222 Grand Canal Blvd. #7
Stockton, CA 95207

Phone: (209) 476-8552

Fax: (209) 476-8587

Congressman Tom McLintock (R)
2200A Douglas Blvd, Suite 240
Roseville, CA 95661

Phone: (916) 786-5560

Fax: (916) 786-6364



Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting

702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95219
Monday, December 11, 2017

6:00 PM — 7:00 PM \,m[};}.—q&}ﬁ
REGIOMNAL
MEETING MINUTES CENTER

Present: Rush Bailey, Robert Balderama, Tom Bowe (President), Candice Bright (CLASP
Representative), Emily Grunder, B. Katherine Torres, Margaret Heinz, Elizabeth Victor-
Martinez, Kori Heuvel, Ivan Johnson(Treasurer), Claire Lazaro (Vice president), Tom Martin,
Lynda Mendoza, Dena Pfeifer (SAC6 Representative), Moe Rashid, and Andrea Rueda
(Secretary), Tracie Leong (on the phone).

Absent: Linda Collins, Pernell Gutierriez, and Noemi Santiago.

Guests: Melinda Gonzer, Gia McElroy, Christine Hager (Disability Rights California, Office of
Clients Rights — DRC, OCR), Sandra Graham (DRC, OCR), Lisa Culley (Family Resource
Network), Claudia Reed (Valley Mountain Regional Center - VMRC), Cindy Mix (VMRC),
Carmen Calder (VMRC), Wilma Murray (VMRC),Mary Sheehan (VMRC), Anthony Hill
(VMRC), Dorothy Taylor, Paul Billodeau. Facilitators: Lori Smith, Cris Sugabo, Scott
Edwards, Shaefaye Kickendoll, Olivia Honch.

Tom Bowe, chair, called the meeting to order at 6 PM.

The chair opened the meeting with the reading of the mission statement: The mission of
Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental disabilities
as they enrich their lives through choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing
quality, individualized services in collaboration with families and the community.

The chaired called for the review, changes, and approval of agenda
Tom Martin moved/ Claire Lazaro seconded / all approved

The chaired called for the review, changes, and approval of the Board Meeting Minutes from
November 13, 2017.
Rush Bailey moved/ Lynda Mendoza second/ all approved

Consent Items: The chaired called for any requests to remove items from the consent
calendar, hearing no request the chair called for the approval of the following Consent Items:
(1) Consumer Services Committee, Minutes of November 13, 2017 meeting, (2) Executive
Committee, Minutes of November 8, 2017 meeting, (3) Finance & Personnel Committee,
Minutes of November 8, 2017 meeting, (4) Executive Director's Monthly Report.

Moe Rashid moved/ Claire Lazaro seconded / All Approved

Executive Director’s Report: The Executive Director was not able to be at this board
meeting. Rush Bailey passed out a copy of Tony Anderson’s report for everyone to review.

Announcements & Public Comment (Maximum 3-minute report per person)



Christine Hager (Disability Rights California, Office of Clients Rights - DRC, OCR), wanted to
thank VMRC for their collaboration with the Office of Clients Rights. Carlos Hernandez and
Dee Thao for their participation in the Hmong New Year celebration. Also Carlos Hernandez
for the training on the Promotora Program and Special Education Laws.

Dorothy Taylor introduced herself and wanted to inquire on how a person opts out of VMRC
services. Cindy Mix will get her information and work with the consumer and family to discuss
their needs.

Board member Visits
Rush Bailey had to reschedule his visit. Margaret Heinz visited Open Doors with Dave
Vodden, VMRC Program Manager. The people were nice and they have a great program.

Presentations: Juanita Leach-Lazar, VMRC, gave a presentation on Assistive Technology.
Committee Reports

VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee: Dena Pfeifer, the representative from SACS reported
that on December 9" we had our SAC6 Board Meeting in Sutter Creek. We elected our new
officers for the 2018 year. Sargent of Arms is Amanda, Chair is Crystal Enyeart, Vice Chair is
Lisa Utsey, Treasurer is Marianna San Filippo and Secretary is Marilyn Pipa. We also elected
Marianna to represent SAC6 for the VMRC board. She is very excited to become a board
member starting in February. The SACS6 officers are also looking forward to meeting with Tony
on a regular basis. Just another reminder our 25" Anniversary of SAC6 is February 2™ at the
San Joaquin Fair Grounds in Stockton. | am selling tickets for $5.00 which includes entry &
lunch. If anyone is interested, please see me after the meeting. | will also have tickets at our
next board meeting in January. | also have flyers with all the information if anyone needs one.

Consumer Services Committee: Claire Lazaro, Chair, of the Consumer Services Committee
reported the clinical department had no new updates. Resource development held the Micro
Business fair on Friday the 8. This was the largest turnout with 22 participants and quite a
few shoppers. We are continuing on working to improve our interactions and coordination with
Stockton Police department. She reported that case load ratios were as follows: Agency
average of 78, Early Start 79, children 77, Transition 79, adults 77, deflection 39. As of today
the VMRC added 509 new cases this year. Even though we continue to hire service
coordinators we are still at the same ratio because of the growth. Regarding transportation we
are requesting everyone complete the area transportation surveys so that the system knows
our changing needs. At our next meeting Katina Richison will be invited to give a presentation
on the SIR (Special Incident Report) process.

Finance and Personnel Committee: Ivan Johnson, Chair, introduced Claudia Reed (CFO),
Carmen Calder (Director of Community Services), and Bud Mullanix (Director of Human
Resources) who provided the Finance and Human Resources report and announced the next
meeting will be January 5, 2018. For Human Resources Claudia reports that as of this
calendar year to date we hired 48 staff, 26 terminated employment, compared to last year at
this time we hired 30 staff and 26 terminated employment. As of November 28, 2017 we
have a total of 328 staff compared to 301 this time last year which is a growth rate of rolling
12 month of 9.0% and turnover rate rolling 12 month of 8.9%.

For the Finance report Claudia Reed reports:

Current Year Contract through the D-1 Amendment:



POS $181,042,251
OPS $ 29,531,658
Cash Received YTD $ 65,969,363
POS Expenditures YTD  $ 59,976,415
OPS Expenditures YTD $ 8,563,846

Advances from State $ 52,893,583

POS Budget YTD $ 60,146,377
POS Actual YTD 59,976,415
Variance 169,962
OPS Budget YTD $9,675,372
OPS Actual YTD 8,563,846
Variance 1,111,526

There are eleven contracts over $250,000 for the BOD to approve:

1. Service First of N CA SLS $1,312,654
2. Alternative learning Center SLS 812,228
3. Kavere Services SBT 543,486
4. Kavere Services Bridgeton 988,996
5. Kavere Services Monique 659,331
6. Kavere Services Pinetown 817,418
7. Kavere Services Princeton 988,996
8. Kavere Services Pine Brook 818,160
9. Kesher House 859,089
10.Service First of N CA Option LC 424,876
11.Villa Teresa Memory Care 507,805

Carme Calder introduced Richard Herrera of Kavere Services to go over the services they
provide to our consumers

Ivan Johnson, Committee chair presented Human Resources report/Rush Bailey
second/ All others approved.

Ivan Johnson, Committee chair presented Finance Report and Contracts for approval/
Rush Bailey seconded/ Candice Bright abstained/ All Approved.

VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP): Candice Bright, CLASP Representative
Reported that CLASP met on November 27, 2017. Candice introduced Dianna Bonet as the
Vice Chair of CLASP. DSP curriculum changes were discussed. Training was provided for
the 2" year in a row in October 2017. More changes to the curriculum to come. They
discussed the Blueprint for Development on which Tony has been working with CLASP to
develop. They also added Unmet Needs to their agenda. The leadership continues to meet
with the director once a month to advise and prepare for our next CLASP meeting the next
meeting will be January 22, 2018.

Legislative Committee: Candice Bright, Chair, reports that the Legislative Committee met and
had a good and productive meeting. Candice reports that Tony Anderson and Anthony Hill
have been working on a presentation on the changes in law that impact us. Training was held
from 10 am to 11 am on Dec 4" in San Andreas and from 2-3:30 pm Modesto and on Dec 5%
from 1-2:30 pm in Stockton. Great feedback was received and Anthony did a great job



outlining. The next meeting is scheduled for January 22" to discuss the new budget and
prepare legislative training & Grass Roots Day.

Bylaws Committee: Katherine Torres, Chair, reported that the committee meeting was tabled
until next month.

President’s Report: Tom Bowe, President, advised that in January there will be Parliamentary
training & Nomination for new Board Members. In February & March the Executive Director
evaluation will be outlined. We would like 100% participation.

Tom Bowe announced that the next Executive Committee meeting will be on Wednesday
January 3, 2018 and the Board of Directors will meet at the Valley Mountain Regional Center,
N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202 on Monday January 8, 2018 then he adjourned the
meeting at 7:00 pm.



VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
MINUTES OF CONSUMER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, December 11, 2017

PRESENT: Robert Balderama, Fred Wilson his facilitator, Moe Rashid, Scott Edwards his

facilitator, Tom Toomey, Olivia Honan his facilitator, Emily Grunder, Kori
Heuvel, Daime Hoornaert, Clair Lazaro, May Sheehan, Christine Hagar, Dena
Pfeifer, Lori Smith her facilitator, Cindy Mix, Lisa Culley, Sandy Graham Clients
Rights, Wilma Murray, Patricia Green, Tom Martin, Rush Bailey, Margaret Heinz,
Carmen Calder, Gia McElroy,

ABSENT: Tom Bowe, Rush Bailey, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Tracie Leong, Dena

Hernandez

Claire Lazaro, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lisa Culley: on Saturday FRN held their annual holiday open house - 390 family members
and consumer and volunteers attend.

Christine Hagar wanted to thank Carlos Hernandez & Dee Thao for hosting a table at their
functions

REVIEW OF MINUTES

M/S/C (Pfeifer/Rashid): Approve the minutes of November 13, 2017 as written.
CLINICAL

Not many updates. We had applied for funds from the tobacco tax — 2 projects — early
start for training of staff and collaborating w/mental health. Also from Barbara Johnson
for working with county mental health and bring in training. More to come. Barbara’s got
funded.

We are still working with DDS on funding for dental. Currently in the waiting mode.

We are trying to do more within our department to streamline and flow better. Psyche
clinics, etc.

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT




Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017
Page 2

We had a wonderful micro business fair this last Friday. We had over 22 participants and
there were quite a few shoppers. This was the biggest turnout we’ve had. This was the
best time everyone had!

In January, we are planning a quality insurance investigate training for the QA staff. The
company providing the training is very knowledgeable with Regional Center services. We
are looking forward to this training and updating our staff. 1/16 & 1/17

We are continuing to do development. We are having a hard time to develop children’s
homes. We have 6 potential providers that are working on their program designs. Some

of them are in the foothills and we are excited for them.

5.0 QUALITY ASSURANCE

5.1 Alerts: Patricia handed out the redesigned alert report. 5 categories of alerts. There
were 79 alerts 9/1 thru 12/8.

A question was raised regarding the SIR’s — numbers and tacking. Does this
committee need to review? Categories of the SIR’s and resolution period. Carmen
suggested Katina come in to provide a presentation in January on the SIR process for
members.

6.0 CASE MANAGEMENT

Cindy passed around the Caseload ratios by team report. Even though the teams have
changed, our agency wide numbers have stayed at 78. Cindy also shared the transfer
report. There were 52 consumer files transferred in and 57 transferred out for the
month of November. This was the highest number of transfer out files we have had.

7.0 TRANSPORTATION
Tom Martin asked if Common Ground had ben vendored
Modesto JC received a grant to provide transportation to students w/ stickers on their id.
Modesto is also changing their dial a ride services. An internal process. Our agency was
able to sign off on those and similar to RTD — a 3 party will determine eligibility.

Certification is good for3 years. They are also doing service changes in February & March.

There is an unmet needs process. Wilma is working on this and has forwarded
information to everyone. The link was broken and will get an update to SC’s.

8.0 NEXT MEETING




Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017
Page 3

January 8, 2018, 4:30 p.m., Stockton VMRC office, Cohen Board Room.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m..

Recorder: Cindy Strawderman






Meeting Minutes for the Executive Committee

Members: Tom Bowe, Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) Board President,
Claire Lazaro, Vice-President, Ivan Johnson, Treasurer, Andrea Rueda, Secretary.
Staff: Tony Anderson

Wednesday, December 6, 2017
Time: 6:00 PM Location: VMRC Stockton Office — Cohen Board Room, VMRC Stockton
DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1-866-299-7945 CONFEREE PASSCODE 7793177#

The meeting was called to order by Tom Bowe, Chair/President at 6:15 pm.

Review and Approval of the Agenda

Tom Bowe asked for changes to the agenda and hearing none requested a motion to
Approval the Agenda: ACTION Andrea Rueda moved, Ivan Johnson seconded, all
others approved.

Approval of the Minutes for November 8, 2017

Tom Bowe asked for any changes to the minutes and hearing none requested a motion
to approve the minutes. ACTION Ivan Johnson moved to approve, Andrea Rueda,
seconded, all others approved.

Executive Director’s Update (includes: notable consumer incidents, vendor issues,
union issues, and Self Determination updates).

Tony Anderson reported on the following:

He spent the day today in Sacramento participating on the statewide Self-Determination
Program (SDP) Stakeholder Advisory group to the Department of Developmental
Services (DDS). DDS has made great progress with the Centers for Medicaid and
Medicare Services (CMS) on their waiver application for the SDP and now only have
minor questions to address in our application. Mr. Anderson reported that he estimates
it is likely to occur during the first quarter of the year and very likely within the second
quarter of the year. Advocates were push DDS to resubmit the application prior to
completing this current process of clarifications and to commit to an actually estimated
start date. DDS declined both requests as they don't believe that is a successful
strategy.

VMRC just received notice today that one of its grant proposals for the Mental Health
Services Act funds, was awarded. This proposal will provide our regional center the
opportunity to increase of skills and knowledge and understanding of meeting the
unique needs of people with mental health and developmental disabilities. In addition it
will provide a great opportunity to network and improve our working relationship with
local mental health professionals and together we will learn about the latest innovations
in care for people with dual diagnosis.



The consumer incidents reported last month are still under various stages of
investigation and include collaboration with Community Care licensing and law
enforcement. There are no new grievances reported but also no resolution to ongoing
grievances to report at this time. We have one termination being disputed and
represented by the union.

Other Matters

Tom Bowe reported that in October of 2017 board member Tom Martin told him that he
(Tom Martin) was going to have to resign from the board in January 2018. Tom Bowe
then contacted the next person on the list from the Nominating Committee and asked
her if she would be willing to serve on the VMRC board, which she agreed to do. Then
during the November meeting Tom Martin rescinded his resignation. Tom Bowe has
decided to contact another board member who has already missed three consecutive
board meetings to discuss resigning with the option to be considered for the next open
term. Tom Bowe reported that one board member has complained about meeting
notices and would like more advanced notice for meetings.

Tom Bower reported that the January 2018 board meeting will include a presentation
from a professional parliamentarian to help us with our board processes.

There were no requests to waive the “One-Month Information Period” and the next
meeting for the executive committee will be Wednesday, January 3, 2018, at 6:00 pm at
VMRC in Stockton.

Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 6:50 pm.



1/2/2018

O ey Valley Mountain

MOUNTAIN -
REGIONAL
CENTER

Regional Center

Bi-Annual All Staff

December 19, 2017
San Joaquin Office of Education

Tony Anderson
Executive Director

VMRC Legislative Committee

Hellos and Farewells

Events and Trainings

A Year in Review in Pictures

Staff Surveys from Kinetic Flow
* Department of Developmental Services Priorities List
Crystal Ball: Looking Ahead




Tany Anderson Named Executive Director of

STOCKTON, CA - [he Boatd ot Directors of Valley Mountam
Regonal Center (\MRC 3 s pleased to aunounce therr selection

Valey Mountain Regional Center

of Mr Tony Anderson as VMR ‘s new execntive direvtor
Anderson will ancceed outgomy Fxecutive Director Pant

Billodean who 1o retning at the end of December

decision was made after an extensiie statewide search and a

thorongh selection process by a search commuttee made up of

representanves fiom the Board of Durectors. VMRC staff.

wdivsduals with imtelecnul or developmental disabilities famty
members sersice providers, and the area chapter of the State

Council on Developmental Disabulitzes

The Board'e

For the past 12 vears. Andarson has sered as executive duccton of The Are of California a
statewide advoc ey organzation represeuting the mterests of people with devetopmental
disabalities. their famlies and program providers Praos to his tenure at The Are of Califoua
Anderson's 29-venr career i the ficld of developmental services spanned aciows all levels of the

regtonal center service delivery system starting a« a direct support professional. then a case
manager at North Bay Regional € enter and exeentive director of Bavberry. Inc 1 <envice

provider mn Napa Cahiformy - Anderson lates received a Govemior's appouitnient 10 the Stare
Council on Developmental Disabihities as depury directar of pohey, planning and goverumental
relanons where he worked an sevenal maror statew ide imtatives meluding 2 major 1ealigument
of the State Council and then-Area Boards to come o federal conmpliance under the
Developmental Disabalizes Azt Anderson then became executive director of The Arc of
Cahjona in 2004 where he has helped provide strategic gurdance and ditection through some of
the State's most difficult and challenging fiscal seasons

*Tam extremel v excited to jom the team and

y ot the Vajley M

Regional

Center.” Anderson smd, ~ and to help adv ance their nork 10 ensure mclusive conununities
thioughout the rezton and beyoud ™

Andercon will acune his nen rale on Tanuary 2. 2017 He will be headquartered at VMRC ¢
Stockton office ~nd will aversce 2 statt of 300 between the Stockton San Andreas and Madeun

affices

We Also Welcomed the Following New Staff:

18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33,
Patricia Briones Gomez 34.

O ol S U

=
= o

Tl S = RS Y
No vk wN

Linda DelLaurenti
Amanda Dominguez
Cee Vang

Brieann Ruebel
Alyssa Picone
Ryan Lee

Donna McWithey
Sitka Guerra
Timothy Mangrich
Aurelia Vazquez
Xinh Pham
Christene Adams
Julie Vangvichit
Nicole Byington
Cristina Cano
Kayla Vang

Heather Gake

Annacristina Valencia
Chandrea Washington

Richard Urban

Paulina Rodriguez Cruz

James Shorter
Deanna Nava
Bao Fang
Michele Poaster

Lawrence Henderson

Rena leng

Albert Garcia
Corinne De Diego
Stephanie Medina
Mari Bel Trujillo
Heaven Richardson
Jennell Johnson

35,
36.
37.
38.

39,
40.
41.
42.
43,
44.
45,
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

Houa Vang
Anna Martinez
Johnson Vang

Stephanie Rodriguez
Melena

Amber Elkins
Whitney Larot
Tatiana Supnet
My Nguyen

Bud Mullanix
Edythe Garbarini
Donna Sioson
Janelle Anhorn
Lindsay Fernando
Zang Vang

Cindy Montoya
Tony Anderson

1/2/2018



1/2/2018

and we said Farewell to the Following Staff:

1. Paul Billodeau 13. Shireen Farsi 26. Annacristina
2. Kasey Hines 14. Holly Diaz-Bach Valencia
3. Daniel Kaufmann  15. Sandra Du Puy 27. Chandrea
4. Cindy-Quynh Le 16. Sandi Brophy Washington
5. Valbina De La Torre 17. lennifer Perrault
Salgado 18. Judith Rhodes
6. Sunjum Hundai 19. Loren Bach
7. Lori Meeker 20. Sandra Du Puy
8. Diane Ricucci 21. Penny Speight
9. Abel Ornelas 22. Brigette Clement
10. KevinRose 23. Scott Rickey
11. Farhad Latifi 24. Alyssa Picone

12. William Rutgers 25. Aurelia Vazquez

Educating the New Director

* Observed Clinics with Mary

* Visited Foster Grandparents with Mara

* Visited several homes and day programs and other
community programs

* Visited Several Early Start Programs with Tara

* Met with all staff

* Visited Mental Health partners in Stanislaus and San Joaquin
Counties

¢ Met with labor several times

* Surveys responses various topics to inform me

* Meetings with outside groups including SAC6 and CLASP
etc.

///\/‘,i
oy

MALTEY
AT Y ]
BFeB AT

(NI




Events and Trainings

The Home and Community Based Services New Rules (200+
attendees)

Social Worker Appreciation Day

Dental Crisis Brainstorming and Presentation — in-House
Self-Determination Symposiums (450+ attendees)
Management Restructuring Presentation — in-House
Board of Directors Annual Meeting with Stockton Mayor
Diversity Training (400+ attendees)

Cultural Connections Fair (600+ attendees)

Management Classes by Bud

Legislative Outcomes Presentations (100 attendees)

The Year in Review in Pictures

The Home and Community Based Services New Rules (200+
attendees)

Social Worker Appreciation Day

Dental Crisis Brainstorming and Presentation — in-House
Self-Determination Symposiums (450+ attendees)
Management Restructuring Presentation — in-House
Board of Directors Annual Meeting with Stockton Mayor
Diversity Training (400+ attendees)

Cultural Connections Fair (600+ attendees)

Management Classes by Bud

Legisiative Outcomes Presentations (100 attendees)

1/2/2018



1/2/2018

in S
Pictures l:.dlngSIerraquh S e

| gispesitingyy e

.

2%

e




HFAI.TH 0w B[AY-‘
i 5K Run/Walls
KT Finoten Ml

-
STy

Lt TR

1/2/2018



1/2/2018

A Year
in |
Pictures

Eorty Start Partners |-
ymposium ([ESPS) 201

/g’;:um WA S fus

RIAAG O v




------
~

Pictures fllike ¥ 31

1/2/2018



1/2/2018

Free FOOD
DISTRISUTION

WELLSSS A

R A TN
e T Y




1/2/2018

A Year
in -
Pictures ™"

A Year
in
Pictures

10



1/2/2018

in
Pictures

11



1/2/2018

Survey Results: Kinetic Flow

VMRC received over 50% Agreement on 52 of the 58 (compared to
44 in 2014) metrics and 75% or higher agreement on 26 measures
(18 in 2014).

VMRC received the highest scores for...

— | care about and am committed to doing the best Job | can each
day. (98%)

— 1 know what is expected of me at work. (92%)

— | feel that the work | do supports the vision of the organization in
serving people with developmental disabilities. (91%)

— | feel like what | do makes a difference to the people VMRC
supports. (90%)

12



Survey Results: Kinetic Flow

VMRC received the lowest scores for...

— Upper Management fosters a team approach within our agency.
(49%)

- Upper Management is open to suggestions for improvement. (47%)

— There is a culture of trust at the regional center. (47%)

— Upper Management is open to input from the staff. (46%)

— The communication across organizational boundaries within the
regional center enables us to perform our jobs effectively. (46%)

— | am fairly compensated for what | do. (43%)

Survey Results: Kinetic Flow

Fifty-six percent (56%) of employees definitely want to continue working
at VMRC for at least the next two years, while an additional thirty-two
percent (32%) “Yes, maybe” want to continue to work for the regional
center for the next two years; a notable increase over 2014.

Overall, the regional center demonstrated improvement on 40of 49 core
metrics, with four (4) metrics that remained unchanged, and five (5)
metrics that declined slightly.

Satisfaction Analysis

* For comparison purposes, analysis looked at each office and
department compared to 2014 scores; detailed findings are available in
the complete report.

1/2/2018

13



DDS Stated Priorities and
Initiatives

New Legislation and Funding -implementation
Home and Community-Based Services Regulations
Reducing Inequity/Disparities in Our System
Self-Determination Program

New Community Service Models

Safety Net Plan

Rate Study

Competitive Integrated Employment
Developmental Services Task Force

Crystal Ball: Looking Ahead

Self-Determination — Probably within the first quarter of the year
Developmental Center Closures:

— Sonoma DC scheduled to close by December 2018

— Fairview DC by 2019

— Porterville DC General Treatment Area by December 2021

— Advocates will press hard to retain the money saved and DDS will continue
focus on crisis and enhanced behavioral services

HCBS - Person Centered Planning and Thinking will become
even more important as a requirement in receiving federal funds.
Compliance due date March 2022,

There will probably be a significant tax bill that makes Medicaid
spending on developmental disabilities vulnerable.

Disparities in the expenditures for culturally diverse population will
continue to be a focus of our legislature

Housing, Employment and Dental Care will round out the top l/{‘;
priorities of the department and the legislature. \”“"_

Governor ends his term and congress enters mid-term elections.‘v"...}\'l‘l'\;

1/2/2018

14



1/2/2018

Major Initiatives for 2018

Person — Centered Planning and Thinking

The VMRC Training and Development Work Group will begin
to layout a blueprint for agency wide learning.

We will enter the action phase for addressing the oral health
crisis in our region.

The provider community is ready to implement its
professional development plan.

The VMRC Board legislative Committee will engage our
community in self-advocacy and public policy awareness and
action.

The board of directors will increase its committee work,
travel the region better, and increase transparency.
Increase organizational communications with Two All Staff
Meetings a year and two all management meetings a year.
Social Media strategic plan and full implement

QUESTIONS

15






©oo0

Un€'0 :PAULSC ION [0

Q00

Doo

AR W8 1§ -I[eluag

13puan

0,07 | JAIEIRS wE LS AUNOH

adA] Aed

WY LETZ LL/L2/2 ) 18 3deid o) s1epdn exep 1se

58 | 13410
%9 £ '593PY 30N 1O DM | .
%0 £ WavE [
%8 vl NYISY [1]

155'GZ DINVASIH

%€ L¥ ALIHM

~ [ Py

IMBIA 01 S,0)

sniels sy3isy

ISIIVOE

Juawiledaq :1Dd

HELES PEINER P b}

9€'0 'ssaloog Aqeg aud [7]

%00 :BieQ ON
%00 'SieualiN 504 [l

%€ € sJawoog Aqed [
%v'ZE (SIBIUUB|IN
%6 £ X UoneIauan

usiinDi f uonelauan
(L - [SUaUaL (f SUIje ) 1S3100 '| BuiIogi
8.nua] a8eiany 1 81eY Janowin 1 918y yImoun

wawwnedaq

T = T
[ 4,
_
e —— —1
wn o

saakoiduy anidy

oL
BEE T o el el sl oo o
51
0z
coo Juawnedaq Aq sasko|dw3 anoy
[C 0S Ote
pawis] glA paJIH QLA JUNCIPEaH JULIND

SIEINVRETE






L10T 19qWadaq

punoudyoeq ul ‘aliy man

punoiddeg ul ‘ally man

:snieys asAojdwy

ON [4

ON [4

:241yay  paJiH AYD

19quiala(g

Jaquwiana(

1aquWiada(g

:31e( alIH

Sealpuy ues oS
01S3pOAl S
uopP{I01§ S

YO  uonisod

110day WJId] pue ailH Map

:Joday Wil /3l MmaN

ISUORBUIWIS] }O Jaquiny

1suollsod uadp |e1ol

JHINA







| obiec

2102 OF 19qWan0N

£8G'€68 25 2j21g 0} ang

eoveseee § fe1oL
628'G0C'C vdS
190'800°C SIBO A JOUd
cLy'6£0'8L 183 JUDLIND

:9|QEAIBD3Y SIUNAIY

99z'c pung lemijaddog

99G'8€1°0€ aouejeg ysen

£102'0€ 19qWaNON JO SE 3jB}§ 0} an(Q pue a|qeAladay Sjunoday ‘Ysed

yuadsun

$-g 183 A 10BIUOD 9102 BB A [BISIH 04 pUOdSS

uadsun

ZOV'EBS Y8 S awioou] (2101
PEB'ZE 994 YdS-40I
06£°'920'¢ 802U} YdS-40I
z98'C Buluies | uonezuopuaA
105’6 WDy JBYIO
298'0¢ alWooU| }SaJaU|
606'2L) uoluedwol) Joluag/siudsedpuess) Ja1so
GYO'ELE'Z8 1e3 A JUBLND BWOdU| 3IEIS
ata
anuaAay

LOZ'Ey 962’80  /BL'6E6'Y (0) (0)

yvl'8yy CEP'6S8 8ZE'E68'GrL 99Z'68¢ 508'916'CZ

82K’y  CCESIE 265'92/°1 (66L'L1L) T2 A3

9G2'297 £69'FPE vGE'€92'891 0¢8'9sy 06.'050'82

G86'06L 80L'S9E 689'vEL80L z/9'vee v20'Ly0'9L

cl€'vee  005'2¢Cy 152'619'081 Ly2'16E 3€0°0L6'8¢

0S8/94 dd 2 S0d S0Od ddd Sd0O Sdo

Z-0 JBBA 10B1U0D 10T JBBA JBISIH ISBT]

juadsun
1-( JBBA 12BJUOD BLOTZ JB3AA |BISIH JUaLND

SIBD A OM] ISBd pue JudLINg S)oenuo) 13jua) [euotbay uejunop Asjlea

UOREWLIOU] BIDUBULY
19)ua) jeuoiBay urejunopy Asjjep



zabedq /102 ‘(L 1aGLIBAON

%98 %t L %20 %l (se9'seh) 196'v18 Z6£°'05€'69 LEV'BLE'SL BEP'9Z0'S LEO'LLP'69 0.P'€0S'vL sasuadxa §Od 18j01
Y8609 %EZL °58'GCL- %8S {teL72) 0g6'te GSL'9 0es'4L€ y0L'L 968°¢clL 009'GL sdwe)
%9°vE %G04 %l'8 %9 e 199'L1 18871 89892 006't62 618'0C 102'661 6L0'022 BWOH-jo-INQ andsay
%E L %8'Y VAVA %BEL- (919°'052) (668'081) 00$'VYS'E 6L L6Y'E Z9L €81 911'G64'E 812'3.6'C awoH-u-aydsay
%061 %S e %092 %1LES 2L0'L €9L°2L 0l1'L2 cee'ee (626'v) 860'0 691°GlL sa21naS weiboid-aJeD [BADIN
%09 %0'C %e'e %\'€ 13444 zérot viP'GLL'L 9.0/81 L £61'GS LEE'SE0'L yZS'0SL°L SADIAJAG [BUDISSBj0Id SJBD [EIPIWY
%06 %E ¢t %L 0k %St {zzo'vL) (956'9) £E9'0EL £SY'SG1L PSLLL GSe'brlL 60t'29L wawdinb3 [ea1payy
i0INICH WINGR i0/AIQE  %E'8 - 0se'LL - 005'802 0SZ'L6L - 0GZ'L6L aJe) 1eydsoH
%€'6E %80y %8t %8'€ 189 172 z8c'rl ¢e00e 28s's S69'El L.2'61 asuadx3 I8d
%6°8¢ he'te %8 - %St (59%'222) 90801 881'80L'S $98'65¢€'L SovLLEL £59'086'S 850'¢SC'L $80IAJAG PAZILIOUINY JOUIO
%G L2 %991 %E 0" %LE (tov'er) 865°L61 ELZ'PRE'Y 265'G2E'S Ser'oEL vL9'L6€EY 6£0'82L'S 530IAJ3S UONHUBASIH
%8'9L- %0 P % LL by £L6°18Y'L G69'ZILE 116'€¢9'8 G68°0LL°L (r08'e82) p00'ZL L 002'958'9 SI0RJUOD UOHENOGSURI L
%CE %l'C %0l %vEL LEL'OEL 9vL'8EL SEL'EO'L L22'GE0°L LZS'ET ¥00'€/8 626’968 uonepodsues g
%b6'SY %SG G LL- %L'GL (6¥2'ze) £09'0% LiF'v8L 051'632 Leg'tL azi'oike Ly5'82¢ swesboid-sadnag sie) auoH
%69} 9,8 Lt %y € %l ¥ {(1a35'9y2) (565°85¢) y1G'ogE'L 12€'645'8 128058 S60'€85'2 226'€£6'8 swelbol-sa31na G 1BDIPIN-UON
%6ty %e'Le %v'8 %yes GiL'9i ¢00'S9 Lee'lsl G6Z'LLC £80°LE 902’54t £62'2L2 |PUOISSBJ0Ig-S3VINIBS [EIPIN-UCH
%061 %9 L %561 %9'8€ 98E'6Y 959°'9v1 veL'GLE 828'64¢ (9z9'9e) 86.'692 cLL'eee uresboag ANALDY HI0AY
%G'G Yeb'E %€ 982" (vac'e2) (6Z9'vL) 695'2¢€9 00Z'L99 548'5¢ £66'659 628189 wawAojdw3 pauoddng
%b'Z %3 0- %20 %L {eLv'se) 99E'61y 9TY'LEO'GE EY9'S6E'SL  (Z28°05) 660'290'GL  £L2'9/6'7L Bunesy Aeq
%064 %re e YL %5'6¢ bSE'L8 G90'ELL 886'695 G82'849 98591 +£9'88Y 022's0S aeD Aeg
i0/NIG# i0//Q% i0/AIQ#  %L°9L - 128'¢l - 1208l oo¢'y - 00Z't ALITIOVd INS/H40I1

%0t %072 %S 505°0- (ssz'6E0't) (054'v01) 866'50€'02 EL6'GEL'CE oiv'sey’. €6Z'SYE'LZ €99'0v8'2e Ampoe el Arunwwo)

‘aLA 9bpng alAi B3 JCaA JeaA jse196png  1eaj juaun) QLA Iseebpng QLA 1e6png QLA s woy ala QlA @suadx3y KioBajed

Lo, se jsejwoyy  jsejabpng weaun) wouy asuelsen 126png asuadx3y asuadx3y QLA 3oucuep  jse] asuadxy
woly 13dpng asuadx3z wouj %, jabpng woJy aouRLIRA
w aBueyn 9,  urabueys gy Wi0Jj %,

SIAUNLIANIJIXT SOd

/10Z J8GUBA0N |0 Witow aly) 1oy uoday ainypusdx 3

131ua) jeuniBay urelunop AajEA



g abad /102 )€ JSCWSACN

%6'S %149 %80} %001 2z6'L82'L 981L'6LZ'L  9Z0'68¥'LI £90'Z91L'Ct €L1'169 poL‘1sz'oL  /.8'zv6'0L sasuadx3 Buyesado (elo)
%S'Y %P 9E 958 92 Yol't 699'9€9 19220l z8v'sov'e LGEYLSG'C LIT'EYV9 £18'89.°1 060'Cip¢  sasuadxa Buiesado pajejas [|l0iAed UON
%Z 0L} °:0°0CY %6°86 %C L6 Z6L°El €5¢'22 PrEEL £v0°82 8€9 ¢St 064 SNOBUR|IBDSILU PUE SBSUBY 'S99
i0/AIQ# iO/AIGH i0/AIO# i0/AIQ# - (905't1) - - 905'vL - 905’1 asuadxa }salsju}
%2 98- %¢g 8¢Z %506 %G'8¢C 8L0'c giy gee’e ooy, 9¢z 8Le rr0’L Buisiuanpy
%€ 1L0¢ %8 e %86EL-  %.L0 (£86°2€) Zvs ¥88'9Z 000't8 186'Gl Liv'v9 84t 08 $3ANP VOV
%29 Y0 ¢ %80 %66y €e 1GB'L £00't €6T'y (899'+) 0.6°t zoe'e S034 pioday [EJIP3N JBINSUDY
%S 29" i0/INQE %000t %l V- 89L’L (z9) 891°} 8ey 00S - 00s suondudsqng pue sang
%E L Y%C'te % ¢l 566°L- 8.2'61 (gee'el) 09t'8S1L G/£9G1 125’62 Z8L'6EL €02'891 S80IAIAG JBWNSUOY [BABI L
%EVLL %2851 %9°6€ 566'Gl 18L'G 886V GBSl GrZ'ie iYL vL8'8 282’92 LONESSIUILIPY [DABJ |
%Y LEL %Y ¥ %S V- %9°0¢ (€19°7) 09¢'8¢ 9¥G'LS 0oL'set 189'9Z 651°09 08’98 sjuejnsuo)
%0051 %¢ 02¢ % vy %l '8C 100°2€ 09865 00¥'€8 005'80C ovz'eol 66€'9t oro'gvi sasey2INg Juawdinb3
%00 %0001~ %806 %0001 pcLee 02062 0z0'se 020’52 (o0g'2) oog'e - saa4 Bununoooy
%062 %€ LE %9 PE %1 '8¢ 788'C 0€£6'¢ ove's gev'ol L£0'C 85%'S S6v'L asuadx3 JojoduiQq jo pieoq
Sel’eY %616~ %8 %0 28 08¢ geL'gl 969'9€ 058'02 (yog'oe) 915'ce 15 War saa4 |ebaTy
%0 0¢- 156V %t 82 %' tC 10L'6 cys's ¥61'pE GZ6'€C {(011'9) A 74 £8e'8l Sa34 jueg
%9 8¢~ Yol €Y %S'LE %6 LE~ €z.'8C) (985'0L1L) 128'80¥ 006°'L62 z8e'eeh ¥01°082 a8y 2ot ABojouyoa | UCHEWLOUY
%9°28- %06 %S 9% Y%l €2 6ES°LL (198'91) 9S6°€S1 G16'CL ger'L JAR A4 Zye'68 sannn
Yot GG- 10AIGH %0001 %S 0 289'8t 124 289'sl orve's 962'8 - 962'8 Bununy
%€ 0¢- %22 %9'LE %0'0¢ 989'61 85E'8 vLEZS 00L'LY 4% 829'ce cve'ee aouensu|
AL TR %8°GZY %80 %83~ [AA (596°9L) zZeo'oy 0Z8’L6l 970691 0L2'6E 582'802 asuadx3 9210 |B18UdD
%' GE %e6'€C %ECL %8 61 zze's FGSLL gLL'EY 08¢'8S 0¢0'6 96.'.€ 9ZR'9r Burddyg pue abejsod
%SGy %6'9¢ %E'2- 758°0L {0sz't) 19€'8 00c'es 29G' L2 1G9'PL 0SS'vS 102'69 auoydojoy
%499 te0'SY %9 %911 (v84'2) 693°€E ovL'SLi 006°L6C 860'08 ¥e6'LLL LE0'8SC adueBuUBLIBW S3loe
%S L2- %l '€ L YAAN %9€ LZE'GLE 86S5'G¢ SL1'8.6 006'80. 805'0¢ +6.°299 20£'€89 Uy sanljioey
%1192 %2 LGE %yce %9l $9E'E 068 Z10'GL oLe'rs cL9'LYy 8ra'tL 0ce'es sases) 19e4U0D Juawdinbg
%C'9 %90 %99 %91 £52°109 9269111 vYG'€80'6 ZLL'LY9'6 96¥'8y L62'28Y'8 987°'0€5'8 [ejo] sijoudy pue Ssleleg
%000} % LE %E Ve 14 8659 82092 S0L°L2 012'¥S vZ9'.L L06'02 AN 14 saako,dw3 pajoeluod
%8'LE %EY %0°¢ct %0 6¢ 189'v8¢ ¥8€'906 BE9'ELET 00S'/¢2L'E 8GL'ZEL 856'880°¢C 9LL'Lee'e swauag abuug
%0°0S- %000}  %S'¥9 %0001 azz'e 205 $00'S 205 (822°L) 8LLL - dioH Aesodwa}
%l'E” Y L- %97 %8¢ 8v.'00¢t 196'L81 962°229°9 00S°'€9Y'9 (605'68) BYO'LLED 6£5°182'9 sabepy pue sauees
'‘alLA 32bpng aiAi 1834 isen 1.3\ Jeap B3 3NN alA aLAefipng QLA ¥se) wody aLi QLA 9suadxgy AsoBajed
Jeajpyse  seqwog;  1ebpng juaung  sejabpng  jebpng woly  yseqabpng asuadxy QLA ddoueuep jse asuadxy
woujjabpng asuadxg ur  woy % jeBpng wouj asuelep  33ueleA asuadxy
w1 abueysn ¢, abueyd v, wouy %

SIUNILIANIdXT SNOILVYHIJO

/L0OZ 19GWAACN JO LIUOW ay) 10) Joday ainypuacxy

11ua) jeuoibay uieyunopy As|jeA






Valley Mountain Regional Center
Contracts due for Board Approval
Expiring in the month of February 2018

C t P d Doll % Rat
Vendor Name | Vendor # | Service Code | Vendor Category urren ropose otlar € Reasons for Increase
Contract Contract Increase Increase
New program last
year. Original
Spread Your Supported Livi estimate at 572 units
prea SV0025 896 HpParted tVINE 1 ¢ 200,000 $ 660,000|s 460,000 |  230.00%
Wings Service per month, currently
providing 1,888 units
per month
Approximate cost per
month per consumer
Howard Training Transportation . P
. is $925; and we are
Center H29428 880 Additional $ 296571 |S$ 337,491 (S 40,920 13.80% .
. currently serving 28
Transportation Component
consumers
Contracts with no change from previous year:
. Current
Vendor Name Vendor # Service Code Vendor Category
Contract
Client/Parent Support
Autism Treatment Behavior Intervention
Solutions ESAIP PV1431 48 Training $ 432,000
Howard Training Center Behavior Management
BMP HV0306 515 Program $ 600,000
Howard Training Center
Catering & Specialty HV0206 954 Wark Activity Program $ 307,562

1 of 2



Valley Mountain Regional Center
Contracts due for Board Approval
Expiring in the month of February 2018

Howard Training Center
Production Unlimited HV0205 954 Work Activity Program 412,795
Howard Training Center Supported Employment-
Community Employment HV0203 950 Group 889,203
Howard Training Center
Golden Opportunities HV0157 855 Adult Day Care 393,117
Howard Training Center
Home At Last H29489 904 Family Home Agency 318,698
Howard Training Center
Community Integration
Program H29188 510 Adult Development Center 660,311
OPS Contracts
Vendor Name Contract Contracted Service
Amount

Nothing to report

2 of 2



